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MEMORANDUM
Date: May 25, 2022
To: Board of Trustees
From: Shawna Warren, Acting Superintendent
Originator(s): Office of the Superintendent
Subject: Communications Report
Purpose:

For information.
Background:
The Communications Report for the month of May is included for Trustee information.

Administration is prepared to respond to questions at the May 25, 2022, Public Board
meeting.

Sincerely,

Shawna Warren, M.Ed
Acting Superintendent
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MEMORANDUM

Communications Report

Communications in May has been focused on:

Social media posting and engagement - focus on sharing content created and
shared from schools in Sturgeon Public;

Prep work for Budget 2022-2023 communication is ongoing;

West Country Hearth Attack returning and registration open;

Ongoing Summer School Registration; and

Ongoing Registration postings for the 2022-2023 School Year.

Upcoming Events:

Sturgeon Heights 50t Anniversary Celebration - June 1, 2022;
Pride Week - June 7, 2022;

National Indigenous Peoples Day - June 21, 2022;

Graduation Celebrations;

Grade 9 Farewell Celebrations

Bus Registration Commences;

School Spotlight videos; and

Schools’ Out for Summer - June 29, 2022.






